From: Grace Ockwell

To: "Carrick"

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) -
Date: Thursday, 2 April 2015 10:50:26 a.m.

Attachments: BEAGLEHOLE SSB _DCC Feb2015 V3 COMPRESSED.ppt

Graham, Carrick LGOIMA Documents to be released 2 April 2015.pdf

Good morning Carrick,

Thank you for your email of 11 March 2015 requesting information about the recent
seminar presented to elected members and staff by Dr Rob Beaglehole. Your request
has been considered under the provisions of LGOIMA and the following response is
provided. | have used your numbering and repeated your questions to give context to
our response.

1. Please provide the list of Councillors and Council staff and their positions, that met
with Nelson Marlborough District health Board principal dental officer Dr Rob
Beaglehole as indicated in the ODT article 'Council mulls sugary drinks ban at
venues, events' 11 March 2015. Please take this to include meeting dates,
attendees, meeting minutes, presentations or other materials provided for that
meeting.

The Mayor, Councillors Hawkins, Lord, MacTavish and Staynes attended the seminar
presented by Dr Beaglehole on March 2015. The meeting was also attended by the
following staff: the Corporate Policy Team Leader, the Reserves and Recreation
Planning Team Leader, the Recreation Planning Officer, the Reserves Status Officer, the
Reserves Policy and Planning Officer and the Policy Support Assistant.

Dr Beaglehole talked through a Power Point presentation at the meeting. A copy of the
Power Point Presentation which was provided to the Dunedin City Council after the date
of your request, is attached.

2. Copies of letters, emails and or other communications that the Mayor Dave Cull is
sending to local health authorities about a policy proposal that would ban sugary
drinks from being sold at its venues and events.

There are no letters, emails or other communications from the Mayor to local health
authorities and therefore your request is declined pursuant to section 17(g) of LGOIMA.

3. Copies of any responses, emails received by Dunedin City Council and Mayor Dave
Cull in response to his letter, email as outlined in point 2 above.

We do not hold any information as requested in this question, and therefore your
request is declined pursuant to section 17(g) of LGOIMA.

4 Copies of any emails, and other communications received by Dunedin City Council
and Mayor Dave Cull from Dr Rob Beaglehole for the 2014 and 2015 years to
date.

Please find attached copies of all communication between the Dunedin City Council and
Dr Rob Beaglehole. The Healthy Guidelines attached to the email from Andrew Lonie to
Dr Beaglehole sent on 26 February 2015 have been approved for implementation by the
Executive Leadership Team at the Dunedin City Council. These guidelines are designed
to promote choice.

The Mayor has not emailed or communicated with Dr Rob Beaglehole during the period
stated in your request.

5. Copies of any emails, and other communications received by Dunedin City Council
and Mayor Dave Cull from the University of Otago's Dr Lisa te Morenga for the
2014 and 2015 years to date.
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Is Limiting Sugary Drinks a 

Local Government Responsibility?





Dr Rob Beaglehole

Dunedin City Council, February 25th 2015



I Love Nelson as well… so much that I live there



*









Local Government

		Is one of the most important and powerful influences on the health and wellbeing of communities and populations

		The decisions local government makes affect the determinants of health 

		Has the ability to improve population health and reduce inequalities in New Zealand 









Sugar Sweetened Beverages

		Are the leading cause for many NCDs

		Consumption has dramatically increased 

		Have no nutritional value

		Are cheap, available and accessible

		Are widely advertised

		SSBs are alcohol for kids

		SSBs are the number one source of calories 





NCDs obesity, type II diabetes and tooth decay

Advertised particularly to children, adolescents, and low income groups. 

Tobacco and alcohol where legislation and regulation are essential components of policies to curb their use. 
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Sugar Intake - Recommended 

(teaspoons per day)



New Zealand has one of the highest consumptions rates of sugar in the Western world

New Zealanders consume 54kgs of sugar per person/year  equivalent to 37 teaspoons of sugar per person per day.   

The World Health Organisation recommends that free sugars should contribute to no more than 5% of total energy intake, (6 teaspoons of sugar for an average adult and only 3 tsp for a child)
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OBESITY

DIABETES

GOUT/CVD/CANCER

ROTTEN  TEETH

          SODA 



FIZZY-DRINK



POP







Sugary drinks, obesity and diabetes

		One sugary drink each day increases a child's risk of obesity by 60%

		One sugary drink a day increases the risk of type II diabetes by 25%

		Diabetes is the number one cause of amputations





		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=myxwCEGcBYc







		





We are the third most overweight and obese population in the OECD and ranks 12th globally 

More than a third (37%) are overweight and a quarter (27%) are obese
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by Prashanth on July 11th, 2012. drink coke get fat

bytecolumn.com
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A picture of health



All children have the right to have a healthy mouth full of teeth.

Unfortunately, this is not the case

Statistic : 42% of 5 year old kids do not have the same privilege as my son here does 

43,000 5yr old children in NZ with 25,000 caries free.

82,3297 teeth of 5 year olds were D, M or filled

Tooth decay is predominantly a socio-economic disease
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Pain and suffering



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
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Coke’s summer add campaign
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Tooth decay

Obesity

Diabetes



What would consumers say to this?

I am proposing a mandatory warning on these bottles which would read. “WARNING this bottle contains 40 tsp of sugar.

Just one of these bottle contains is a weeks supply of a teenagers recommended total sugar consumption

Everyday on my way to work I see teenagers holding half empty bottles on their way to school at their local dairy

*









     SSBs = sugar delivery device

		355ml can				9  tsp sugar

		600ml bottle			16 tsp sugar

		1.5 l bottle				40 tsp sugar

		2.25 l bottle			60 tsp sugar



		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uvFeo4iRW4s





No amount of fluoride can counter this onslaught of lolly water also known
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A sad case study

		16 year old Nelson teenager example…





















Top 10 selling items in NZ supermarkets

Coca-Cola 1.5l

Wattie's spaghetti 420g

Coca-Cola 2.25l

Nature’s Fresh white toast 700g

Wattie’s baked beans 420g

Dole bobby bananas 850g

Tip Top soft white toast 700g

Sprite Lemonade 1.5l

Mollenberg original toast 700g

Coke Zero 1.5l





SOURCE OF DATA
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View out of the dental department’s staff room

This infuriated me so much that I started the DHB campaign

I am in a bizarre situation where I am extracting teeth from children who have been drinking SSBs yet SSBs are being sold in the Hospital café and shop!

Explain process – got OHAG and CEO on board. Paper to ELT.

Leadership decision – SSB ban and limit on portion size from March 1st, 2014

This is the first DHB to have such a policy

A cataylst for change
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Is limiting sugary drinks a 

local government responsibility?



“It is no exaggeration to say that without local government, adults and children would die sooner, would live in worse conditions, would lead lives that made them ill more often and would experience less emotional, mental and physical well-being than they do now.” 



Campbell 2010 







Nelson City Council

 Campaign

		DHB’s have a statutory responsibility to advise Councils on public health issues. 

		Lobbied the NCC that Council develop a policy on SSBs

		Mayor Rachel Reese

		Successful!











Followed up with phone calls to “friendly” Councillors

Spoke to the others – “ enforcement and Nanny State” issues

Emailed all Councillors

Kept tally of pro vs against. Outcome: vote 5-5...

I have been invited back next month to put my case forward again…
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NCC Sugar Sweetened Beverage Policy

		1st step removed all SSBs from NCC vending machines, workplaces and council functions

		2nd stage moved policy into wider community by working with vendors at Council funded events









Nelmac water tanker

		Water tanker at Council funded events

		Drinking water free of charge

		Branded eco cups









Keys to success

		Support of Mayor and Councillors

		Support from DHB, Nelmac 

		Good communication with the public

		Having info on alternatives 

		Council provides free healthy alternative

		Voluntary approach









Marlborough District Council







School example



Schools, Council and DHB

This is a photo from my son’s school gala

Subway example
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SSB campaign needs to replicate  the tobacco campaign

		Taxation

		Advertising bans

		Sponsorship bans

		Limit availability
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but not sugar sweetened beverages



Thank you 

*
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GARAGE

AND COCA-COLA WELCOMES YOU TO DUNEDIN
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Sugar Intake - Actual

(teaspoons per day)








DRINK COKE' GET. FAT.
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Dunedin City Council Healthy Eating Guidelines

Goal

The Dunedin City Council (the Council) recognises and values the importance of
healthy eating in promoting health and wellbeing. Through these guidelines the
Council will ensure that a variety of healthy food and drinks are available at all
Council-owned facilities. The outcome of the implementation of the guidelines will
be to broaden consumer choice, through the addition of healthy options.

Rationale

Nutritional status and physical activity levels are recognised as key determinants of
physical, emotional and social health. The Dunedin City Council recognises its
potential to enhance the work it does to promote active lifestyles, by creating a
supportive environment for healthy food choices.

As a large employer, and a leading provider of recreational facilities in Dunedin, the
Council also recognises that it is in a key position to encourage and enable healthy
eating.

These guidelines support the objectives of the Council’s Social Wellbeing Strategy
and, because the effect of good nutrition extends far beyond physical health, also
contribute to the goals of the Economic Development Strategy, and a number of the
Community Outcomes identified in the Long Term Plan.

Scope

These guidelines have been developed to inform and direct Council’s efforts to make
the healthy choice the easy choice for Dunedin residents. The guidelines apply to:

¢ Healthy vending options

® Healthy catering options

® Food marketing and promotion.

Guidelines

Healthy Vending

Dunedin City Council is committed to ensuring that healthy options are available in
the vending machines within Council owned and managed facilities.

Ruth Zeinert
November 2014





Current best practice guidelines suggest that the simplest and most efficient way to
define healthy options for vending machines is to use energy limits. The
recommended limits, to be adopted by Dunedin City Council, are:

800kJ per item for beverages and
800kJ per item for snacks.

With regard to beverages, it is also recommended that 50% of the carbonated drinks
available are diet or zero sugar options.

To maximize consumer choice, it is recommended that at the time of initial
implementation of these guidelines, 50% of the items stocked in vending machines
sit within these energy limits. This ratio can be progressively increased over time if
desired.

In addition, all contracts with vending machine vendors should stipulate that:

The healthy options are clearly labelled

The healthy options are placed for maximum exposure e.g. at eye level

The vending machine skins reflect the healthy choices available

The vending company is responsible for ensuring the machines are filled with
the percentage of healthy options that the Council has requested.

Healthy Catering

The Council commits to providing a variety of food and beverages to ensure healthy
choices are always available:

Provide vegetables and salads at all meals.

Incorporate vegetables into other menu items (e.g. sandwich fillings, soups,
quiches, omelettes, pasta, baked potatoes).

Seasonal fruit should always be offered, as fresh fruit and/or fresh fruit salad.
At least 50% of sandwiches should be on wholemeal, rye or wholegrain
bread.

A variety of bread options should be offered e.g. rolls, pita bread, wraps.

At least 25% of sandwich and savoury options should be vegetarian.

Use lean meat, remove skin from poultry.

Limit the use of processed meat (e.g. sausages) and deli meats (e.g. salami,
ham).

Use low fat cooking methods e.g. grilling.

Provide/use reduced-fat versions of dairy products (e.g. light yoghurt, sour
cream and cream cheese).

Limit the use of cream and offer yoghurt as an alternative.

Have baked products (muffins, scones) available without table spread, or
provide spread separately.

Serve dressings and sauces separately rather than automatically adding them
to food.

Where possible use low-sodium ingredients (e.g. those that are labelled ‘low
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salt’, ‘no added salt’ or ‘salt reduced’).

® Ensure tap water is always available.

® Use reduced or low fat milk as the default milk for hot drinks.

¢ Offer smaller or half-size portions of sweet baked products (e.g. mini muffins,
smaller cookies/ slices).

Food Marketing and Promotion

There is strong evidence that exposure to food advertising has a marked effect on
food choices, particularly children’s choices. The Dunedin City Council has chosen to
make “the healthy choice the easy choice” for Dunedin residents by:

1) Actively promoting healthy choices where they exist. This will be done via:
® aclear labelling system, such as a green sticker on healthy choices,
* prominent placement of healthy options (e.g. at eye level) and,
® ensuring healthy options are price competitive.

2) Being mindful of, and deliberate in, the decisions it makes with regard to food
sponsorship. Where possible, alternatives to food sponsorship (e.g. for facilities or
events) should be sought. Where this is not possible, an expert group such as the
Otago physical activity and nutrition network (PAN Otago) should be consulted.

References

1. Healthy Eating - Healthy Action, Oranga Kai Oranga Pumau. Implementation
plan 2004-2010 (2004). Wellington: Ministry of Health

2. Food and Nutrition Guidelines for Healthy Adults - A Background Paper
(2003). Wellington: Ministry of Health

3. NZFood and Nutrition Guideline statements for healthy adults (2003).
Wellington: Ministry of Health

4. Better Vending For Health Guidelines (2008). Auckland: Waitemata District
Health Board
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Grace Ockwell
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From: Andrew Lonie

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2015 09:29 a.m.
To: Roby Beaglehole; Ruth Zeinert
Subject: RE: ODT today

Thanks Rob - yes it does seem to have stirred up some momentum!

We are both going to the local Health Promotion network meeting this morning and the topic is on the agenda
already so will be interesting to see the reaction — | imagine they may well want to write in support as a group as
they previously done re vending machines at Moana Pool.

Thanks for wrangling with the presentation, a compressed version would be good if possible

Cheers
Andrew

From: Roby Beaglehole [mailto:Roby.Beaglehole@nmdhb.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2015 9:16 a.m.
To: Andrew Lonie; Ruth Zeinert
Subject: ODT today

Hi Guys
Well done for initiating this article in the ODT!

http://www.odt.co.nz/ news/dunedin/335879/council-could-go-sour-suga ry-drinks-its-venues-and-events

It would be IDEAL for you 2 and all of your friends/contacts to write to the ODT in support of this and to Dave Cull
voicing support. He will get inundated with the noisy nay sayers so it would be good for him to have support from
positive people.

Andrew | am still trying to compress my talk for you.
Rob

Dr Rob Beaglehole, Bsc, BDS, MSc Dental Public Health (London)
Principal Dental Officer

Community Oral Health Service

Nelson Marlborough District Health Board

{03) 546 1600 ext 7600

From: Andrew Lonie [mailto:Andrew.Lonie@dcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 26 February 2015 8:29 a.m.
To: Roby Beaglehole

Cc: Ruth Zeinert (ruth@elwin.co.nz)
Subject: seminar

Hi Rob,
Thanks for a great presentation yesterday, a number of people have already commented on how engaging they
found it.

Attached are the guidelines that Ruth has created and which we showed you yesterday. Ruth is far more
knowledgable than me in this area and will be able to work through any development of these with you.





Hope the fluoridation workshop goes well today, and it would be great in due course to get a copy of the
presentation you gave here, and also the policy implementation framework you showed us.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Lonie

Recreation Planning Officer
Parks Recreation and Aquatics
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3430

Cell: 027 275 7014

Email: alonie@dcc.govt.nz

http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/ http://www.facebook.com/DunedinCityCouncilhttp://twitter.com/DnCitvCoun
cilhttp://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council

)

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.






Tier 1: Facilities providing food that are owned and staffed by Council
- None in this category to my knowledge
Tier 2: Facilities providing food that are owned and managed under a contract by Council

- DCC Pools, eg vending machines at Moana and community pools
- DCC 4™ floor cafeteria

- DCC Civic Café

- Civic Centre snack boxes

- Toitu (café, and catering for functions)

- Art Gallery (through catering for functions)

- Library Teen Space vending machine

- Caledonian Athletics Track canteen

- University Oval canteen

Tier 3: Facilities providing food that are owned by Council, but managed by an external
organisation delivering a community service

- Edgar Centre (café and vending machines)
Ice Stadium (café/snack boxes)
- Regent Theatre (canteen)
- Dunedin Venues — Stadium, Town Hall and Dunedin Centre
- Sargood Centre — functions hosted by tenants such as Otago Polytechnic and Sport Otago

Tier 4: Facilities providing food that are owned and managed by an external organisation
delivering a community service, but have a land lease with Council

There will be a large number in this category, but examples include

- Sunnyvale Sports Centre and Westpac Bowls Stadium — commercial style kitchens
- Numerous bowling clubs (bar/snack sales)
- McMillan Hockey Centre (bar/snack sales)
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From: Roby Beaglehole <Roby.Beaglehole@nmdhb.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 04:49 p.m.

To: Andrew Lonie

Subject: RE: Emailing: Tiering of facilities affected by healthy food options_Jan15.docx

Thanks for this info Andrew

Look forward to meeting you and hearing what is going on at the local level.
Cheers

Rob

Dr Rob Beaglehole, BSc, BDS, MSc Dental Public Health (London) Principal Dental Officer Community
Oral Health Service Nelson Marlborough District Health Board
(03) 546 1600 ext 7600

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lonie [mailto:Andrew.Lonie@dcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 19 February 2015 3:49 p.m.

To: Roby Beaglehole

Cc: Ruth Zeinert (ruth@elwin.co.nz)

Subject: Emailing: Tiering of facilities affected by healthy food options_Jan15.docx

Hi Rob,

Good to talk with you this afternoon and look forward to meeting next week, from about 1.15 here at
DCC.

As we discussed attached is the list of Dunedin City Council facilities (ranked in descending order of
how much control/influence Council would have over them) to which Healthy Food policy/quidelines
could be applied.

I'll check in again with numbers next week but earlier this week our Policy team said it was at around
40-50.

Also I will make sure everything is in place with logistics/IT for you to show your presentation from
memory stick or Mac.

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

http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/ http://www.facebook.com/DunedinCityCouncilhttp: //twitter.com/DnCity
Councilhttp://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail






If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that
any further use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.







There has been no correspondence between the Dunedin City Council and Dr Lisa Te
Morenga for the 2014 and 2015 years to date.

As we have withheld some information, you have the right pursuant to section 27(3) of
LGOIMA to have our decision reviewed by the Office of the Ombudsman.

Yours sincerely

Grace Ockwell

Governance Support Officer

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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
\

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
Dunedin City Council, February 25t 2015

MOMONA
GARAGE

AND COCA-COLA WELCOMES YOU TO DUNEDIN



Presenter
Presentation Notes
I Love Nelson as well… so much that I live there




Local Government

* |s one of the most important and powerful
influences on the health and wellbeing of
communities and populations

 The decisions local government makes affect
the determinants of health

* Has the ability to improve population health
and reduce inequalities in New Zealand



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



ROTTEN TEETH

OBESITY

DIABETES

GOUT/CVD/
CANCER



http://www.google.co.nz/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=LFjbRAbemQtpyM&tbnid=ConOcM_bazNhEM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://greatsmilenz.wordpress.com/tag/soft-drink/&ei=llY4UuWbDMXLkgWjpYDoCQ&bvm=bv.52164340,d.dGI&psig=AFQjCNExu37CjStsThXJW9g2brWpFZLH0Q&ust=1379510262767157

Sugary drinks, obesity and diabetes

 One sugary drink each day increases a child's risk of
obesity by 60%

 One sugary drink a day increases the risk of type Il
diabetes by 25%

* Diabetes is the number one cause of amputations

e https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=myxwCEGcBYc



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

355ml can 9 tsp sugar
600ml bottle 16 tsp sugar
1.5 | bottle 40 tsp sugar
2.25 | bottle 60 tsp sugar

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uvFeo4iR
W4s ;S



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

16 year old Nelson teenager example...










Top 10 selling items in NZ
supermarkets

Coca-Cola 1.5I

Wattie's spaghetti 420g
Coca-Cola 2.25I

Nature’s Fresh white toast 700g
Wattie’s baked beans 420g
Dole bobby bananas 850¢g

Tip Top soft white toast 700g
Sprite Lemonade 1.5]

W 0 N O Uk WWDNRE

Mollenberg original toast 700g
10. Coke Zero 1.5l


Presenter
Presentation Notes
SOURCE OF DATA

http://somalilandpress.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/05/coca-cola2.jpg






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

“It is no exaggeration to say that without local
government, adults and children would die
sooner, would live in worse conditions, would
lead lives that made them ill more often and
would experience less emotional, mental and
physical well-being than they do now.”

Campbell 2010



Nelson City Council
Campaign
DHB’s have a statutory responsibility to advise

Councils on public health issues.

Lobbied the NCC that Council develop a policy
on SSBs

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

e 1ststep removed all SSBs from NCC vending
machines, workplaces and council functions

e 2"d stage moved policy into wider community
by working with vendors at Council funded




Nelmac water tanker

e \Water tanker at Council funded events
* Drinking water free of charge

 Branded eco cups




Keys to success

Support of Mayor and Councillors
Support from DHB, Nelmac

Good communication with the public
Having info on alternatives

Council provides free healthy alternative
Voluntary approach |




Marlborough District Council




School example

NSUBWAYse

Lunch Order

Name

Class

Your Cost
Sandwich Mini sub g 3.00
& Inch 5 4.00

Meat (tick one Salads (tick any)
Ham Cheese
Beef Lettuce
Turkey Tomato
Salami Mayonaise
Veggie BBQ

IDRES

Water e 8 150

Yogurt $ 180

o S

Cookie 0.50

sEmsEsmsmmssssSsEERESSEERSRERRESass

Total



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Schools, Council and DHB
This is a photo from my son’s school gala
Subway example
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How much sugar

is in drinks?
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Christmas

«IN the Park
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SSB campaign needs to replicate the
tobacco campaign

Taxation
Advertising bans
Sponsorship bans
Limit availability






Presenter
Presentation Notes
Thank you 
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